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MEMORANDUM  

 

TO:                  Members of the New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine 

   Interested Parties 

FROM:            Deborah Schenk  

 

RE:                   Meeting Notice for Sheltering Committee 

 

REGULAR SHELTER MEETING 

 

Notice is hereby given that the New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine Sheltering Committee 

will convene a regular Shelter Meeting on January 8, 2026. The meeting will begin at 4:30 p.m.. 

Please see the information below: 

Location 

VIA ZOOM 

Join Zoom Meeting  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83655450992?pwd=Vtr4vUUIFCO4CR8Ya9N56ra274EGsr.1 
 

Meeting ID: 836 5545 0992 
Passcode: 746463 

 

 

The agenda will be posted and available at least 72 hours before the meeting on the Board’s website. 

  

Copies may also be obtained by contacting the Board office at (505) 553-7021.  

An individual with a disability who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified signed language interpreter, 

or other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting should contact the 

Board office at (505) 553-7021. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83655450992?pwd=Vtr4vUUIFCO4CR8Ya9N56ra274EGsr.1

